Anglais — Mme ZORIC — 6BIL - Semaines du 08/07 au 19/07
Discover Eton, a famous English school.

Read the email and find information
about the boy and his school.

T

From: Thomas.123@netmail.au To: Jacob-and-Mary-West@netmail.au
Sent: 03 September 2015 16:34 Subject: My new school

Dear Grandpa and Grandma,

How are you? What's the weather like in Australia?
It’s raining here in England! Well, | love my new school: it's called Eton. It's very famous
and very old and it's got very strict rules. School starts early in the morning and we | collar!
mustn’t be late!
We've got a school uniform. We must wear a white collar, a white shirt, black trousers, a

black waistcoat and a black tailcoat. Some pupils wear a white bow tie. We mustn’t wear tailcoat!
trainers or jeans at school and we mustn’t use our mobiles in class, but life here is great fun! ‘

See you!
Love from Thomas @ :
. Must [mast] # Mustn’t [ masant]

o Read the email and write the information.
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Name of his school:................... B A B Cotney s aw s sy ;
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9 Read the email again and label his uniform.

awhite collar ——8 —»

0 Tick the things you mustn’t do at Eton.

1
)
e
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0 Right or Wrong? Justify your answers.

a.Eton College is a new school. J Right [d Wrong

b. The rules are very strict. - Right  [d Wrong

c. The school uniform has got a lot of colours. - Right  [d Wrong

d. Thomas is happy at Eton. J Right 1 Wrong
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TIME FOR. HISTORY

In England there are public and comprehensive schools. Public schools are independent and
expensive (Eton is a public school). Comprehensive schools are state schools and parents don’t
pay. In 1870, in England, school became obligatory for children aged between 5 and 13.

Is Eton a public or a comprehensive school? DID YOuU KNOW?

Etonis avery old boys’schooal. Prince William and
Prince Harry are two famous Etonians (students

What's the difference between public and of Eton College).
comprehensive schools?

Tick the right information Tick the right information

Q Parents pay in public school. Q There are girls at Eton.

U Parents pay in comprehensive school. Q There are no girls at Eton.

0 Observe et déduisu]

British pupils must wear a uniform. They mustn't use their mobiles at school.
» Must exprime: 1 une obligation  [dune interdiction.
»Mustn't exprime:  J uneobligation [ une interdiction.

0 Rep_ére ]

Entoure les verbes qui suivent les auxiliaires must ou mustn't.

We mustn'tbe late.  Paul must wear a tie at school.
llssont [d conjugués [ nonconjugués. Ce sont des bases verbales.

0 Ré‘c_ap_itule ]

Pour exprimer une obligation, on utilise must suivi d'une base verbale.
' T R T —— work at school.

Pour exprimer une interdiction, on utilise mustn't suivi d'une base verbale.

—

Thomas MUSENT.....c.c.essinsisisnisnisian jeans at Eton.

Entraine-toi

Ecris deux obligations et deux interdictions qui sont vraies en classe d'anglais.

Exemple : We mustn't chew gum in English class!
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Optionnel - Entraine-toi avec ta clé USB

Exercice 43. Je connais le lexique des uniformes. Ex 40. Je construis des phrases avec "must" et
y v "mustn’t".
' Ex 41. Je comprends des obligations. (1)
é “ . Ex 42. Je comprends des réglements. (2)

Pour dire ce que je dois faire ou
pas, jutilise :

m mustet mustn't
| must wear a uniform.

atie abow tie ashirt askirt apolo shirt

trousers atailcoat awaistcoat ajacket llml.lstnrt b‘E’ Ilﬂte.
- DO YOU REMEMBER? \

1. Retrouve dans cette grille de mots mélés 2. Observe ces dessins et écris l'obligation

le nom de 5 vétements pouvant constituer ou l'interdiction qui convient.

un uniforme scolaire.
W T R 0 U S E R S MUSEUM a. ......................................
P A Q P B c L B U ..........................................
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Guessing game
© Nomme un Sément de Funiforme ! Lis ce texte et trouve de quel lieu
1. masculin : . 2. féminin : ils aglt' .
In this place we must buy a ticket
) Trouve deux éléments de I'uniforme commencant par : and we mustn’t speak. We must be

quiet and we mustn’t phone. But we
can wear special glasses and we can

3.5 et Where are we?

1.T:




